Appendix 7D4
Correspondence
FROM I&APs






Stephan Jacobs

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good morning Stephan,

Sonet Du Plooy <SonetW@I2b.co.za>

Wednesday, 22 January 2020 11:27 AM

Stephan Jacobs

Wildebeestkuil and Leeuwbosch Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant

Follow up
Flagged

As per our telephonic conversation, could you please add me as an interested and effected party to the
Wildebeestkuil and Leeuwbosch Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant EIA process.

Thank you very much.

Have a lovely day further.

Kind Regards

Sonet Van Wyngaard

Private Projects

Leads 2 Business (www.L2B.co.za)

Tel: 0860 836337
0860 TENDER
Fax: 033 3435882

This e-mail is for the intended addressee only. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by e-
mail. Dissemination or copying is prohibited unless permitted by the sender, and then only by the intended

addressee. Whilst reasonable measures are used to guard against the transmission of malicious code, no
liability is accepted for its transmission. If this e-mail is not related to the business of Cedrus Internet
Solutions (Pty) Ltd, it is sent by the above mentioned in their individual capacity and not on behalf of
Cedrus Internet Solutions (Pty) Ltd.

Please note that any views expressed in this email may be those of the originator and do not necessarily
reflect those of Cedrus Internet Solutions (Pty) Ltd.



Stephan Jacobs

From: Sonet Du Plooy <SonetW@I2b.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 3:14 PM

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Wildebeestkuil Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
I trust that you are well.

I would just like to confirm if the EIA process for the Wildebeestkuil Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant has
started again?

I will be looking forward to your response.
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

From: Minnie Zondi <minniez@I2b.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 17 July 2020 10:56 AM

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Leeuwbosch Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Stephen,
I trust this email finds you in high spirit.
I am doing a follow up on the project mentioned in the subject line and need your assistance.
Please advise:
e Is the project still on hold or has there been new development?
Looking forward to receiving your response.

Have a lovely day further.

Kind Regards,

Minnie Zondi
Regional Content Researcher
Private Projects

Leads 2 Business (www.L2B.co.za)
Tel: 033 343 1130 or 0860 836337 (0860 TENDER)
Fax: 033 343 5882

L2B SUPPORT SERVICES & STAYING SAFE DURING LOCKDOWN:

It’s Business as Usual during Lockdown - We’re working remotely to ensure you get the latest up-to-date
information on Project and Tender leads, wherever you are.

View and manage your information on our website from your laptop, computer or on your mobile device.
Our Daily Advisory and News notification emails will be published and delivered directly to your Inbox
daily.

Have a question or need assistance? - Reach out via phone, email or use the LiveHelp facility on our
website (https://1h.12b.co.za/chat.php).

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE:

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
Cedrus Internet Solutions (Pty) Ltd. Please note that any views expressed in this email may be those of the
originator and do not necessarily reflect those of Cedrus Internet Solutions (Pty) Ltd.
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Stephan Jacobs

From: moabi maruping <marupingjan@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 8:50 AM

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Fwd: Proposed solar station

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "moabi maruping" <marupingjan@gmail.com>
Date: Oct 15, 2020 08:45

Subject: Proposed solar station

To: <hlengiwe(@sivest.co.za>

Cc:

I am very interested on upcoming of new solar station,I wil like to be updated as a community member of
leeudoringstad



Stephan Jacobs

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

MARCO-M MOALIFE <marcomoalife88@gmail.com>
Friday, 16 October 2020 08:13

Stephan Jacobs

Hlengiwe Ntuli

Application For Any Position
10-01-2020-06.53.55(1).pdf

Follow up
Flagged



ENQ: M.H Motaung P.O Box 511

Tel: 0817447302 1137 Leboya Street
Cell: 073 582 5963 Kgakala Location
Fax: 086 617 9281 Leeudoringstad
Email: thusangkgakala@gmail.com 2640

The Manager

Sivest Environmental
P O Box 2921
Rivonia

2128

16 October 2020
Attention: Hlengiwe Ntuli
Dear Madam
Subject: Our interest in your proposed projects

We kindly wish to register our interest as a school in your proposed projects as we wish to use the opportunity to
raise funds for the school in building a swimming pool.

Our intended participation in your project will be that of providing water to the project @ 15 cents per litre
(negotiable).

With the money raised as a result of the supply of water to your projects, we are looking forward to building a
swimming pool for our learners and community, which we believe will also contribute in providing our learners
and the community at large with swimming skills.

Our children are risking their lives by swimming in unsafe places during the rainy seasons and to add on that, they
do not have swimming skills.

This is caused mainly by lack of recreational facilities in our community and our relationship with you can bring
about a safe place for all our children and the community to relax and gain a lot of Life Skills at the same time.

We have two by 10 000 litres Jojo tanks (20 000 litres) from which we are able to pump water into your whatever
through a very powerful pressure pump which is able to fill a five thousand litres truck within 20 minutes.

We have been providing water to some of the projects around here but unfortunately because of political
Interference and corruption, some people decided to terminate our agreements without even telling us a thing.

We kindly wish to request that our application be considered as we are doing it for the best interest of the school
and our community.

Looking forward to your positive response
Truly

Magae Hendrick Motaung: ................ duly signed................. (Principal)




Stephan Jacobs

From: Thusang Primary <thusangkgakala@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 8:05 AM

To: Hlengiwe Ntuli

Cc: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: PARTICIPATION IN YOUR PROPOSED PROJECTS
Attachments: SIVEST ENVIRONMENTAL.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

PLEASE FIND ATTACHED



Stephan Jacobs

From: James Gutusa <jamesgutusal9@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 20:58

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Document from James

Attachments: cv james gutusa.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

cv james gutusa.pdf



Stephan Jacobs

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

kedumetse kaudi <kaudi.peace@gmail.com>
Monday, 26 October 2020 11:21

Stephan Jacobs

Hlengiwe Ntuli

Application for adverted post for solar plants
207563

Follow up
Flagged



sivest PPP

From: LERATO MENYATSO <Imenyatso@gmail.com>
Sent: 26 October 2020 02:29 PM

To: Stephan Jacobs

Cc: hlengiwe@sivest.co.za

Subject: Job Application

Attachments: Mr. Menyatso.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Good day

I hope this find you in good order, I'm writing this email to apply for the job offers that you may have.
Hoping for your favourable response

Yours sincerely
Lerato Michael Menyatso



Stephan Jacobs

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good day,

Palesa <palesa@ronmar.co.za>
Tuesday, 03 November 2020 3:30 PM
Hlengiwe Ntuli

Stephan Jacobs

SALAR PLANTSUBSTATION
doc24573920201103163734.pdf

High

Follow up
Flagged

On behalf of Prudence Refilwe Mere, please see attached curriculum for your attention.
She is applying for the Solar plant substation position that has been advertised recently.

Kind Regards

Palesa Mosola
Service Controller

Technical Assistant

Ronmar Office Equipment & Computers

Email



Hlengiwe Ntuli

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Good day,

Palesa <palesa@ronmar.co.za>
Tuesday, 03 November 2020 15:30
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

From: Tonton Solutions <tontonsolutions@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, 14 November 2020 09:59

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Application for An Electrician Post
Attachments: scan0022.pdf; scan0049-1[1].pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning
I hereby apply for an electrician position in your company that was advertised. To accompany my
application I have attached my recently updated Curriculum vitae together with its necessary certificates.

I would be happy if you could take your time to review my application for this position.

Kind regards
Thabo J makgabutlane



Stephan Jacobs

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good day.

Modisemang Nevell Moletashope <mnmoleta@gmail.com>
Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:20 PM

Stephan Jacobs; Hlengiwe Ntuli

Register as interested party.

Follow up
Flagged

My name is Modisemang Nevell Moletashope from Kgakala township in Leeudoringstad.

This email serves as a request to be registered for Leeubosch 1 & 2 Solar PV Plant, Wildebeestkuil 1 &
2 Solar PV Plant and Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation, respectively. As an affected party

The registration is for both WULA and BA applications. | wish to be forwarded the information and
developments of these applications.

Yours sincerely
MN Moletashope
0783635640



Stephan Jacobs

From: Modisemang Nevell Moletashope <mnmoleta@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:40 PM

To: Stephan Jacobs

Cc: Hlengiwe Ntuli; Mark Summers; Liandra Scott-Shaw
Subject: Re: Register as interested party.

Attachments: image001.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thank you for your response.
Stay blessed

On Tue, Nov 24, 2020, 14:26 Stephan Jacobs <StephanJ@sivest.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon Modisemang,

Thank you for your email.

SIVEST will ensure that you are registered as an interested and/or affected party (I&AP) on the databases for the
Leeubosch 1 & 2 Solar PV Plant, Wildebeestkuil 1 & 2 Solar PV Plant and Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation
projects as requested. SiVEST will also ensure that you receive all relevant project information and notifications
with regards to the WULA and BA applications as this becomes available.

We trust you will find everything is in order.

Thanks and Kind Regards,

Stephan Jacobs
Environmental Consultant

SiVEST Environmental Division

D +27 31 581 1573 | T +27 31 581 1500 | M +27 72 737 2114 E stephanj@sivest.co.za | W www.sivest.co.za







Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems Consulting

LEVEL 2 BBBEE CONTRIBUTOR IN SOUTH AFRICA

South Africa: Durban | East London | Johannesburg | Pietermaritzburg | Pretoria | Richards Bay
Mauritius: SIVEST Mauritius Ltd: Port Louis | Daniel Wong Chung Co. Ltd: Curepipe
United Kingdom: MBM Consulting: London, England | Tunbridge Wells, England  www.mbmconsult.com

From: Modisemang Nevell Moletashope [mailto:mnmoleta@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 2:20 PM

To: Stephan Jacobs <Stephan)@sivest.co.za>; Hlengiwe Ntuli <HlengiweN@sivest.co.za>
Subject: Register as interested party.

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

The registration is for both WULA and BA applications. | wish to be forwarded the information

and developments of these applications.

Yours sincerely
MN Moletashope

0783635640



Stephan Jacobs

From: Minnie Zondi <MinnieZ@I2b.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 11:28

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Leeuwbosch Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Stephan,

I trust that you are well.

I am emailing you to find out if there has been any new progress made with regards to the Leeuwbosch
Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant project or is the status still the same, on hold?

Thanking you in advance for your assistance.

Have an awesome day further.

Kind regards,

Our Business is about growing Yours. Find out Who is building What, When & Where.

Minnie Zondi | Regional Content Researcher Projects

T :+27 86 083 6337 | F: +27 33 343 5882 | E: MinnieZ@L2B.co.za | W: www.L2B.co.za

L2B: Comprehensive, Online Business Leads for the Construction Industry.

This e-mail is for the intended addressee only. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail. View our Privacy Policy here.



Stephan Jacobs

From: Minnie Zondi <MinnieZ@I2b.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 02 March 2021 10:50

To: Stephan Jacobs

Subject: Re: Leeuwbosch Solar Photovoltaic Power Plant

Thank you kindly Stephan.
Have an awesome week further.

Kind regards,

Our Business is about growing Yours. Find out Who is building What, When & Where.

Minnie Zondi | Regional Content Researcher Projects

T:+27 86 083 6337 | F: +27 33 343 5882 | E: MinnieZ@L2B.co.za | W: www.L2B.co.za

L2B: Comprehensive, Online Business Leads for the Construction Industry.

This e-mail is for the intended addressee only. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail. View our Privacy Policy here.

On 2021/03/02 08:45, Stephan Jacobs (StephanJ@sivest.co.za) wrote:

Good Morning Minnie,

| trust you are well.

The email below refers. Apologies for the delayed response.

Please be advised that the application has not been formally submitted yet, however, you have
been registered as an Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP) and will be notified when it does
recommence as well as sent project related notifications and information (when available).
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0o0S / Key Stakeholder / 1&AP database
BASIC ASSESSMENT (BA) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 SOLAR PV PLANT AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE

NEAR LEEUDORINGSTAD IN THE NORTH-WEST PROVINCE

Basic Assessment (BA) I&AP / Stakeholder Database
June 2021

First Name

Last Name

Company

Department

Phone 1

Phone 3

Email Address

Response / Receipt Of
Comments

Method of

Communication

Email

SMS

Post

Nicole

Abrahams

SANRAL

021 957
4602

062 215
8945

AbrahamsN@nra.

Co.za

Access to an electronic
copy of the report made
available on 11 June 2021.
Reminder of the DBAR
comment period ending will
be sent towards end of
DBAR review and comment
period. Any comments
received after the FBAR
has been submitted will be
forwarded to the competent
authority.

Lerato

April

Department
of Energy

Directorate:
Renewable
Energy
Initiatives

012 406
7686

Lerato.April@ene
rgy.gov.za

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




Amanda

Bester

Telkom (SA)
Lid

WMS:
Wayleave
Manageme
nt

051 401
6260

079-879-
9190

WayleaCR@telko
m.co.za
BesterAD@telko
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

Bogopa

North West
DWS

018 387
9564

082-802-
4759

Request for email address
sent week of 07 — 11 June
2021. Access to an
electronic copy of the report
will be made available once
email address has been
obtained. Reminder of the
DBAR comment period
ending will be sent towards
end of DBAR review and
comment period, should
email address be available.
Any comments received
after the FBAR has been
submitted will be forwarded
to the competent authority.

Peter

Bolao

Maquassi
Hills Local
Municipality

(018)
596-2035

(083)
204-0322

bolaopeter@gmai
l.com

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




Jonathan

Booth

Birdlife South
Africa,
Biodiversity
Conservation

011 789
1122

advocacy@birdlif
e.org.za
jonathan.booth@
birdlife.org.za

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

Adolph
Verbeek

Botha

LOUWPAN
41 PTN 6

018-581-
1000

082-458-
4887

nitab@pop.co.za

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

Emmanuel

Boucher

Dr Kenneth
Kaunda
District

eboucher@nwpg.

gov.za

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

Department period. Any comments
of . received after the FBAR
Agriculture, has been submitted will be
Forestry and 012-319- HettieB@daff.gov forwarded to the competent
Hettie Buys Fisheries 7556 .za authority.
Access to an electronic
copy of the report made
available on 11 June 2021.
Reminder of the DBAR
comment period ending will
be sent towards end of
. DBAR review and comment
Transnet. period. Any comments
Radio o received after the FBAR
Communicati has been submitted will be
on 021-940- 083-290- herman.coetzee? forwarded to the competent
Herman Coetzee Department 2854 5711 @transnet.net authority.
Access to an electronic
copy of the report made
available on 11 June 2021.
Reminder of the DBAR
comment period ending will
be sent towards end of
DBAR review and comment
period. Any comments
Department received after the FBAR
of has been submitted will be
Environment 012-399- mrabothata@envi | forwarded to the competent
Biodiversity | Conservation al Affairs Biodiversity | 9174 ronment.gov.za authority.




Ernst

de Jager

Transnet
Limited
Hawerklip

013 665
3426

083 387
3653

hawerklips@afgri.
co.za

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

Johannes
Andries

Deysel

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN 23

03575115
91

Noatification / invitation letter
posted week of 07 — 11
June 2021. Link to access
electronic copy of the report
provided as part of
Notification / Invitation
Letter. Reminder of the
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

Daleen

Endley

Transnet

021 940
2348

083 284
6270

Daleen.Endley@t
ransnet.net

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




Stephanus
Jacobs

Esterhuizen

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN 4

018-581-
2387

084-589-
3900

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

Sam

Fiff

Transnet
Freight Rail
(Jhb)

051 408
2565

Francis.Rahlapan
e@transnet.net

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

Pieter

Fouche

082-846-
0343

pieter.fouche@ho
tmail.com

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




Johan

Fouche

Remainder of
Farm
Leeuwbosch
44 portion 6

Remainder
of Farm
Leeuwbosc
h 44
portion 6

072-605-
5425

cynthia.fouche@y
ahoo.com

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
Willem

Fouche

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN9 & 19

056-515-
2612

084-800-
6769

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
to the competent authority

John

Geeringh

Eskom:
Transmission

GC Land
Developme
nt

011516
7233

083-632-
7663

GeerinJH@esko
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




Morgan

Griffiths

WESSA:
National

041 585
9606

072-417-
5793

wessanc.conserv
ation@yahoo.com
morgan.griffiths@
wessa.co.za

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

Josias
Jacobus

Grobler

LOUWPAN
41 PTN7 &
RIETKUIL 43
PTN 28

027-213-
4513

082-652-
8253

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

M-POWER

GROUP PTY
LTD

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN 5

018-632-
0050

info@mpowerme
dia.co.za

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




James

Gutusa

jamesgutusal9o@
gmail.com

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

Frederik
Jacobus

Janse Van
Rensburg

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN 8

018-581-
2441

084-776-
1651

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

Ronald

Jonas

Maquassi
Hills Local
Municipality

018-596-
1067

ronaldj@maquass
ihills.org

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

Koegelenberg

SENTECH

Renewable
Projects

011471
4634

079-267-
8920

KoegelenbergJ@
sentech.co.za

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

Lourens

Leeuwner

EWT

021-788-
5661

072-775-
5111

lourensl@ewt.org.

za
eia@ewt.org.za

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

Seoka

Lekota

Department
of
Environment
al Affairs

Biodiversity

012-399-
9573

BCAdmin@enviro
nment.gov.za
slekota@environ
ment.gov.za

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




lan

Little

EWT

Habitat

021-799-
8460

084-240-
7341

ianl@ewt.org.za

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

Zama

Mabaso

Dr Kenneth
Kaunda
District
Municipality

(018)
473-8000

(060)
975-1271

zmabaso@enviro
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

Khomotso

Mabina

Kgakala
community
library

(063)
501-1016

mabinak@gmail.c
om

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




Ishmael

Mafayisa

mishmael375@g
mail.com

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

Matshediso

Mahlaku

North West
Department
of Energy

Matshediso.mahla
ku@energy.gov.z
a

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

Mashudu

Marubini

DAFF
Provinical
Department

012 319
7619

MashuduMa@daf
f.gov.za

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




Moabi

Maruping

marupingjan@gm
ail.com

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

Goitsemodi
mo

Maseloane

(063)
331-4801

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

Pheladi

Masipa

Department
of Energy

012 406
7650

Pheladi.Masipa@
energy.gov.za

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




SM

Matsheka

North West
DWS

018 387
9511

082 806
8856

MatshekaS@dwa
.gov.za

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

M.I.

Matthews

Dr Kenneth
Kaunda
District

018-473-
8016

admin@kaundadi
strict.gov.za

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

Moeketsi

Medupe

Maquassi
Hills Library

(084)
795-2889

moeketsimedupe
@yahoo.com

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

Menyatso

(074)
805-8529

Imenyatso@gmail
.com

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

Hassinah

Mileng

Air Traffic
Navigation
Services

(011)
607-1474

(061)
489-2245

ObstacleEvaluato
rs@atns.co.za
HassinahM@atns
.c0.za

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

Phillip

Mnisi

Transnet

013 655
7846

philix.mnisi@tran
snet.net

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




Marco-M

Moalife

marcomoalife88
@gmail.com

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

Ouma
Maria

Moeti

WILDEBEES
TKUIL 59
PTN 12

01859754
72

083-549-
6362

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

Faith

Mojapelo

Dr Kenneth
Kaunda
District
Municipality

(018)
473-8000

faith.mojapelo@g
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




Sello

Moncho

(078)
242-2294

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

Graham

Mondzinger

Air Traffic
Navigation
Services

011-607-
1132

ObstacleEvaluato
rs@atns.co.za
grahamm@atns.c
0.za

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

Ezekiel

Monyamane

Transnet
Freight Rail

011584
0547

081-048-
0856

ezekiel.monyama
ne@transnet.net

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




Johanna

Morobane

Air Traffic
Navigation
Services

Corporate
Sustainabili
ty and
Environme
nt

011 607
1143

JohannaM@atns.
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

Tumelo

Mosebi

Maquassi
Hills Local
Municipality

Environme
ntal
Services

018-596-
3025

mosebit@Kaunda
District.gov.za

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

Magae
Hendrick

Motaung

(081)
744-7302

(073)
582-5963

thusangkgakala@
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




Serame

Motlhake

SENTECH

Broadcast
Planning

011471
4561

motlhakes@sente
ch.co.za

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

Phumudzo

Nethwadzi

Dept of
Minerals and
Energy

018 487
9880

082 467
0886

phumudzo.nethw
adzi@dmr.gov.za

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

Mafu

Nkosi

North West
Dept of
Rural,
Environment
and
Agricultural

018-389-
5719

mnkosi@nwpg.go
v.za

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




Samantha

Ralston-Paton

BirdLife
South Africa

Birds and
Renewable
Energy

083-673-
3948

energy@birdlife.o
rg.za

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

Luchen

Reddy

Eskom:
Science &
Technology

011-800-
3413

reddylu@eskom.c
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

Reyana

Sallie

Transnet
Freight Rail

reyana.sallie@tra
nsnet.net

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




Chris

Schutte

Telkom SA
SOC Limited

Wayleave
Manageme
nt

051 401
6701

(078)
741-5862

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

Thato

Seokolo

079-287-
7847

thatoseokolo1952
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

Tebogo

Sethosa

North West
Department
of Energy

018 397
8600

082-735-
9396

Tebogo.sethosa
@energy.gov.za

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




Leonard

Shaw

Telkom\Open
Serve

Wireless
Planning
Developme
nt &
Support

012 311
2012

081-428-
6729

LeonardS@opens
erve.co.za

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

Justice

Sithole

Telkom\Open
Serve

NEB &
Wayleaves

041-407-
8225

081-353-
9446

JusticeS@opense
rve.co.za

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

Lizell

Stroh

SA Civil
Aviation
Authority

011 545
1232

083-461-
6660

strohl@caa.co.za

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

Swanepoel

LEEUWBOS
CH 44 PTN 6

018-484-
6282

083-229-
6831

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

Koos

Transnet

021507
1316

083 275
5127

Koos.Theron@tra
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

Stanley

Tshitwamulom

Department

of

Environment

al Affairs

Biodiversity

012 399
9587

StanleyT@enviro
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




Heleen

van den
Heever

Telkom (SA)
Lid

Wayleave
Manageme
nt

051 401
6829

081-428-
1691

vdheevhd@telko
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

Frik

Van Rensburg

Portion 8
Farm
Wildbeestk
uil 59

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

NER

Wayleave

Telkom (SA)
Ltd

NERWayleaves@
telkom.co.za

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




Ipeleng

Wesi

Department
of Mineral
Resources

(018)
487-9830

Ipeleng.Wesi@d
mr.gov.za

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

Minnie

Zondi

Leads 2
Business

033-343-
1130

minniez@I|2b.co.z
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
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15962 Leeudoringstad LO Notifications

Afrikaans SMS 1 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:39:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:38:33 AM

6/4/2021 8:26:40 PM

SiVEST is aangestel om die Basiese Evaluering (BE) prosesse vir vier (4) sonkrag
Fotovoltaise (FV) aanlegte en gepaardgaande elektriese infrastruktuur (naamlik
hoofkraglyne en 'n substasie) naby die stad van Leeudoringstad, Noordwes-Provinsie te
onderneem. Vyf (5) BE-prosesse sal ten opsigte van hierdie projekte onderneem word, en
dit sal gelyktydig uitgevoer word, dit is die Leeuwbosch 1 en Leeuwbosch 2
Sonkragaanleg;

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:39:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:38:33 AM

6/4/2021 1:55:06 PM

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

27848006769

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

Afrikaans SMS 2 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:40:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:40:00 AM

6/4/2021 8:27:08 PM

Wildebeestkuil 1 en Wildebeestkuil 2 Sonkragaanleg en 132kV Kraglyn en Leeudoringstad
Sonkragaanlegsubstasie.

u Is geidentifiseer as n buur / omliggende grondeienaar vir die boogde projekte. SiVEST
wil dus versoek dat u n epos address en/of posadres / residensiele adres

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:40:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:40:00 AM

6/4/2021 1:56:49 PM

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

Afrikaans SMS 3 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:41:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:40:52 AM

6/4/2021 8:27:09 PM

(sou u nie n epos adres h nie) vir uself, asook enige bewoners op u grond, te voorsien
sodat ons inligting kan stuur rakende die projek en u betrek by die BE prosesse.

Stuur asseblief u epos adres en/of posadres / residensiele adres aan Hlengiwe Ntuli by:
060 613 3391.

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:41:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:40:53 AM

6/4/2021 1:57:20 PM

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

From: sivest_PPP

Sent: Friday, 04 June 2021 10:35

To: Stephan Jacobs; Michelle Nevette

Cc: Reyana Sallie; Pieter Fouche; Phillip Mnisi; Koos Theron; Herman Coetzee; Ernst de
Jager; Sam Fiff; Ezekiel Monyamane; Daleen Endley

Subject: 15962: Basic Assessments (BAs) for Leeuwbosch Solar PV Plants and
Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation near Leeudoringstad - Landowner
Notification

Attachments: 15962 Leeuwbosch & Leeudoringstad Sub_LO Letter_04June2021.pdf; 15962

Leeuwbosch & Leeudoringstad Sub_LO Letter_03June2021_Afrikaans.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
Stephan Jacobs Delivered: 2021/06/04 10:35
Michelle Nevette Delivered: 2021/06/04 10:35 Read: 2021/06/04 10:44
Reyana Sallie

Pieter Fouche
Phillip Mnisi

Koos Theron
Herman Coetzee
Ernst de Jager

Sam Fiff

Ezekiel Monyamane

Daleen Endley

Dear Landowner,

BASIC ASSESSMENTS (BAs) FOR THE TWO (2) PROPOSED SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) PLANTS AND
ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE (SUBSTATION) NEAR LEEUDORINGSTAD, NORTH WEST
PROVINCE

= 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 SOLAR PV PLANT — (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be announced)

= 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 2 SOLAR PV PLANT — (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be announced)

= 132/11kV LEEUDORINGSTAD SOLAR PLANT SUBSTATION - (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be announced)

Please note that SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd (hereafter referred to as “SiVEST”) has been appointed by Leeuwbosch PV
Generation (Pty) Ltd and Leeudoringstad Solar Plant (Pty) Ltd as the independent Environmental Assessment
Practitioner (EAP) to undertake the required Basic Assessment (BA) processes for the above-mentioned projects. Three
(3) BA processes will be undertaken in respect of these projects and will run concurrently. These are as follows:

=  9.9MW Leeuwbosch 1 Solar PV Plant;

=  9.9MW Leeuwbosch 2 Solar PV Plant; and

= 132/11kV Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation.

Please find attached a letter for your attention.
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries in this regard.

Kind Regards,

Geagte Grondeienaar,



BASIESE EVALUERINGS (BE’s) VIR DIE TWEE (2) BEOOGDE FOTOVOLTAIESE (FV-) AANLEGTE EN
VERWANTE ELEKTRIESE INFRASTRUKTUUR (SUBSTASIE) NABY LEEUDORINGSTAD, NOORDWES-
PROVINSIE
= 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 FV-SONKRAGAANLEG - (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet nog aangekondig
word)
= 99MW LEEUWBOSCH 2 FV-SONKRAGAANLEG - (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet nog aangekondig
word)
= 132/11kV LEEUDORINGSTAD SONKRAGAANLEGSUBSTASIE — (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet nog
aangekondig word)

Neem asseblief kennis dat SIVEST SA (Edms.) Bpk. (hierna “SiVEST” genoem) deur Leeuwbosch PV Generation
(Edms.) Bpk. en Leeudoringstad Solar Plant (Edms.) Bpk. aangestel is as die onafhanklike
Omgewingsevalueringspraktisyn (OEP) om die vereiste Basiese Evalueringsprosesse (BE'’s) vir die bogenoemde
projekte te onderneem. Drie (3) BE-prosesse sal ten opsigte van hierdie projekte onderneem word en sal samelopend
geskied. Hierdie prosesse soos volg:

=  9.9MW Leeuwbosch 1 FV-aanleg;

=  9.9MW Leeuwbosch 2 FV-aanleg; en

= 132/11kV Leeudoringstad Sonkragaanlegsubstasie.

Vind asseblief aangeheg n brief vir u aandag.

Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te kontak indien u enige navrae in hierdie verband het nie.

Kind Regards,

Hlengiwe Ntuli

Project Secretary & PPP Administrator
SiVEST Environmental Division

D +27 11 798 0690 | T +27 11 798 0600 | E hlengiwen@sivest.co.za | www.sivest.com

REEN

MEMBER 2021
03 AT
Engineering Consulting | Project Management | Environmental Consulting | Town & Regional Planning | Management Systems Consulting o ETLRE

LEVEL 2 BBBEE CONTRIBUTOR IN SOUTH AFRICA
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Mauritius: Daniel Wong Chung Co. Ltd / SIVEST Mauritius: Curepipe www.dwcsivest.com
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15962 Leeudoringstad LO Notifications

English SMS 1 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:32:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:31:53 AM

6/4/2021 8:24:53 PM

SiVEST has been appointed to conduct the Basic Assessment (BA) processes for four (4)
solar photovoltaic (PV) plants and associated electrical infrastructure (namely overhead
power lines and a substation) near the town of Leeudoringstad, North West Province.
Five (5) BA processes will be undertaken in respect of these projects and will run
concurrently, these being Leeuwbosch 1 and Leeuwbosch 2 Solar PV Plant;

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:32:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:31:53 AM

6/4/2021 1:48:17 PM

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

English SMS 2 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:35:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:35:00 AM

6/4/2021 8:25:27 PM

Wildebeestkuil 1 and Wildebeestkuil 2 Solar PV Plant and 132kV Power Line and
Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation.

You have been identified as an adjacent / surrounding landowner for the proposed
projects. SIVEST would thus like to please request the email address and/or
postal/residential address

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:35:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:35:00 AM

6/4/2021 1:56:35 PM

Wildebeestkuil 1 and Wildebeestkuil 2 Solar PV Plant and 132kV Power Line and
Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation.

You have been identified as an adjacent / surrounding landowner for the proposed
projects. SiVEST would thus like to please request the email address and/or
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

English SMS 3 of 3

Phonenumber

Network

Status

Scheduled Date

Submitted Date

Status Date

Sent Data

Group Name

Group Description

27832296831

MTN

EXPIRED

6/4/2021 10:36:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:36:11 AM

6/4/2021 8:25:59 PM

(should you not have an email address) of you and any occupants residing on your land,
so that we can send information regarding the projects and involve you in the BA
processes.

Please forward your email address and/or postal/residential address to Hlengiwe Ntuli at:

060 613 3391.

Leeudoringstad BA

LO Notification

27847761651

CELLC

DELIVRD

6/4/2021 10:36:00 AM

6/4/2021 10:36:11 AM

6/4/2021 1:52:51 PM

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




LIST OF LANDOWNERS (WITH CONTACT DETAILS) AND PROOF OF NOTIFICATION OF LANDOWNERS

Parcel Contact Postal Physical
Number | Farm Name Owner Stake Person Cell Email Address Address
Pieter N/A N/A
Johannes
Fouche or
Leeuwbosch (Portion 37 of the Farm Pieter Johannes Affected Cynthia 082 846 pieter.fouche@hotmail.com /
37/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) Fouche Landowner | Fouche 0343 cynthia.fouche@yahoo.com
Leeuwbosch Willem P.0. BOX 20 26 Cillier St
(Remainder of Portion 6 of the Farm Willem Jacobus Adjacent Jacobus 083 229 Stilfontein Stilfontein
RE/6/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) Swanepoel Landowner Swanepoel 6831 Unknown 2550 2551
Leeuwbosch Pieter N/A N/A
(Remainder of Portion 7 of the Farm Johannes
Leeuwbosch No. 44) Fouche or
Pieter Johannes Adjacent Cynthia 082 846 pieter.fouche@hotmail.com /
RE/7/44 Fouche Landowner Fouche 0343 cynthia.fouche@yahoo.com
Leeuwbosch (Portion 8 of the Farm Daleen.Endley@transnet.net /
Leeuwbosch No. 44) philix.mnisi@transnet.net /
Koos.Theron@transnet.net /
ezekiel.monyamane@transnet.n
et/
reyana.sallie@transnet.net /
Adjacent Francis.Rahlapane@transnet.ne
ROAD / RAIL Landowner — t/
SERVITUDE — Road / Rail | TRANSNET hawerklips@afgri.co.za /
8/44 TRANSNET LTD Servitude LTD Unknown | herman.coetzee2@transnet.net Unknown Unknown
Leeuwbosch (Remainder of Portion 29 N/A N/A
RE/29/44 | Of the Farm Leeuwbosch No. 44)
Leeuwbosch (Portion 35 of the Farm
35/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) Pieter
Leeuwbosch (Portion 36 of the Farm Johannes
36/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) Leeudoringstad Fouche or
Leeuwbosch (Portion 38 of the Farm Plaaslike Adjacent Cynthia 082 846 pieter.fouche @hotmail.com /
38/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) Oorgangsraad Landowner Fouche 0343 cynthia.fouche@yahoo.com
Leeuwbosch (Portion 47 of the Farm SIiVEST in process of sourcing contact details. Notifications to be sent once these have been
Leeuwbosch No. 44) obtained. Proof will be provided as part of Final BA Report. Should SiVEST not be able to obtain
INFOGOLD INV Adjacent these contact details, alternative arrangements will be made to notify the landowner, and proof of
47/44 128 CC Landowner this will be provided in the Final BA Report.




Parcel Contact Postal Physical
Number | Farm Name Owner Stake Person Cell Email Address Address
Leeuwbosch (Portion 41 of the Farm Daleen.Endley@transnet.net /
41/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) philix.mnisi@transnet.net /
Leeuwbosch (Portion 42 of the Farm Koos.Theron@transnet.net /
42/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) ezekiel. nonyamane@transnet.n
Leeuwbosch (Portion 43 of the Farm et/
43/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) reyana.sallie@transnet.net /
Leeuwbosch (Portion 44 of the Farm Adjacent Francis.Rahlapane@transnet.ne
44/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) ROAD / RAIL Landowner — t/
Leeuwbosch (Portion 45 of the Farm SERVITUDE - Road / Rail | TRANSNET hawerklips@afgri.co.za /
45/44 Leeuwbosch No. 44) TRANSNET LTD | Servitude LTD Unknown | herman.coetzee2@transnet.net | Unknown Unknown
DETAILS REGARDING AFFECTED AND ADJACENT LANDOWNERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED
Landowner | OCCI.ijeI' Method of Contact Date Landowners Follow-up
Neightiour Erf Farm Name Name details o — ' e to be done
Requested mail Post | SMS Email Post
37/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 37 of the Farm None at this | SIVEST will
Leeuwbosch No. 44) stage send  the
Leeuwbosch landowners
RE/7/44 | (Remainder of Portion 7 of the Farm | occupiers
Leeuwbosch No. 44) reminder
Landowner and | RE/29/44 Leeuwbosch (Remainder of Portion 29 of the 04.06. noti.fications
Neighbour Farm Leeuwbosch No. 44) v v 2021 durmg the
35/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 35 of the Farm PUb|.IC' .
Leeuwbosch No. 44) Participation
36/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 36 of the Farm period.
Leeuwbosch No. 44)
38/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 38 of the Farm | Pieter Johannes
Leeuwbosch No. 44) Fouche
Leeuwbosch Willem Jacobus Email to None at this | Email to be
(Remainder of Portion 6 of the Farm | Swanepoel 04.06- be sent stage sent once
Neighbour RE/6/44 | Leeuwbosch No. 44) v v 2021 | Once email
emalil address has
address been




has been obtained
obtained (should
(should SIVEST be
SIVEST able fo
et obtain this).
this)
SIVEST will
send  the
landowners
| occupiers
reminder
notifications
during the
Public
Participation
period.
844 Leeuwbosch (Portion 8 of the Farm | Transnet Ltd SIVEST will
Leeuwbosch No. 44) send  the
41/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 41 of the Farm landowners
Leeuwbosch No. 44) | occupiers
Neighbour - o Leeuwbosch (Portion 42 of the Farm reminder
Road / Rail Leeuwbosch No. 44) v v 04-06- None at this notifications
Servitude 4384 Leeuwbosch (Portion 43 of the Farm 2021 stage during the
(Transnet Ltd) Leeuwbosch No. 44) Public
o Leeuwbosch (Portion 44 of the Farm Par.ticipation
Leeuwbosch No. 44) period.
45/44 Leeuwbosch (Portion 45 of the Farm
Leeuwbosch No. 44)
Leeuwbosch (Portion 47 of the Farm | INFOGOLD INV | SiVEST in process of sourcing contact details. Notifications to be sent once these have been obtained.
Leeuwbosch No. 44) 128 CC Proof will be provided as part of Final BA Report. Should SiVEST not be able to obtain these contact details,
Neighbour 47/44 alternative arrangements will be made to notify the landowner, and proof of this will be provided in the Final

BA Report. SIVEST will send the landowners / occupiers reminder notifications during the Public

Participation period.




SIiVEST

1Autumnweg 12, Rivonia, 2128
Posbus 2921, Rivonia, 2128
Gauteng, Suid-Afrika

Gestig in 1952
Afdeling: Environmental Consulting
U verwysing: Leeudoringstad FV-sonkragaanleg
Ons verwysing: 15962 — Leeudoringstad

Datum: 04 Junie 2021
Geagte Grondeienaarr,

KENNISGEWING VAN BASIESE EVALUERINGS (BE’s) VIR DIE TWEE (2) BEOOGDE
FOTOVOLTAIESE (FV-) AANLEGTE EN VERWANTE ELEKTRIESE INFRASTRUKTUUR
(SUBSTASIE) NABY LEEUDORINGSTAD, NOORDWES-PROVINSIE

= 99MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 FV-SONKRAGAANLEG - (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet nog
aangekondig word)

» 99MW LEEUWBOSCH 2 FV-SONKRAGAANLEG - (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet nog
aangekondig word)

* 132/11kV LEEUDORINGSTAD SONKRAGAANLEGSUBSTASIE — (NW DEOOBT Verw. No.: Moet
nog aangekondig word)

As ’'n geidentifiseerde Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Party (B&GP)/Belanghebber, stel ons u
hiermee in kennis, kragtens die Nasionale Wet op Omgewingsbestuur, 1998 (Wet 107 van 1998) (NEMA)
(soos gewysig) en die Regulasies op Omgewingsimpakevaluerings (OIE-regulasies), ingevolge
Staatskennisgewing R982, R983, R984 en R985 (soos gewysig), van die Basiese Evalueringsprosesse
(BE’s) wat vir die beoogde ontwikkeling van twee (2) fotovoltaiese
(FV-) sonkragaanlegte en verwante elektriese infrastruktuur (synde ’'n substasie) naby die dorp
Leeudoringstad in die Noordwes-provinsie onderneem sal word.

SIVEST SA (Edms.) Bpk. is aangestel as die onafhanklike Omgewingsevalueringspraktisyn (OEP) om die
vereiste BE- en Openbare Deelnameproses vir die bogenoemde projekte te onderneem, wat by die
Noordwes Departement van Ekonomiese Ontwikkeling, Omgewingsake, Bewaring en Toerisme (NW
DEOOBT) ingedien moet word vir besluitneming.

SIVEST nooi u, as 'n geidentifiseerde B&GP/Belanghebber, om aktief betrokke te raak by die BE- en
Openbare Deelnameproses (ODP) vir die beoogde projekte. Die doel van die prosesse is om:

= toe te sien dat oorweging aan al die tersaaklike omgewingsimpakte geskenk word;

= openbare insette te verseker; en

» besluitnemers van genoegsame inligting te voorsien om ’'n ingeligte besluit oor die beoogde aktiwiteite
te maak.

Hierdie skrywe is om alle grondeienaars en/of okkupeerders van die grond waarop ontwikkelings beoog
word, te verwittig en in kennis te stel van die onderskeie BE-prosesse. Hiermee versoek ons dat u hierdie
kennisgewing met enigiemand sal deel wat u grond okkupeer/daarop woon, asook met as enige ander
grondeienaar of belanghebber wat 'n belang by bogenoemde projekte kan hé.

Inligting met betrekking tot die beoogde projekte word hieronder voorsien. Vir meer inligting met
betrekking tot die beoogde projekte, sowel as die BE- en Openbare Deelnameprosesse, moet u SIVEST
asseblief kontak deur die kontakbesonderhede te gebruik wat hieronder verskaf word.

Part of the SIVEST Group ~ SiVEST SA (Pty) Ltd Registration No. 2000/006717/07 t/a SiVEST

South Africa Mauritius United Kingdom

Durban +27 31 581 1500 SIiVEST Mauritius MBM Consulting

East London +27 43721 2819 Port Louis +230 212 2215 London, England +44 0203 817 7691
Johannesburg +27 11 798 0600 Daniel Wong Chung Co. Ltd Tunbridge Wells, England ~ +44 1892 557 290
Pietermaritzburg +27 33 347 1600 Curepipe +230 674 5727 www.mbmconsult.com

Pretoria +27 11 798 0600

Richards Bay +27 35 789 2066

info@sivest.co.za www.sivest.co.za



AGTERGROND & BESKRYWING VAN PROJEK

Ter ondersteuning van die behoefte om oplossings vir die huidige elektrisiteitskoste en die groeiende
vraag na energie te kry, asook die behoefte om meer volhoubare en omgewingsvriendelike kragbronne te
kry, het Suid-Afrika ’'n infrastruktuurgroeiprogram van stapel gestuur wat deur verskeie
regeringsinisiatiewe gesteun word. In antwoord op hierdie doel, beoog Leeuwbosch PV Generation
(Edms.) Bpk. en Leeudoringstad Solar Plant (Edms.) Bpk. die oprigting van twee (2) fotovoltaiese (FV-)
kragaanlegte (naamlik die Leeuwbosch 1 en Leeuwbosch 2 FV-sonkragaanleg, elk met ’n
opwekkingsvermoé van hoogstens 9,9 MW) en 'n 132 kV/11 kV substasie (naamlik die Leeudoringstad
Sonkragaanlegsubstasie) naby die dorp Leeudoringstad in die Noordwes-provinsie. Die uiteindelike
doelwit van die projekte is om elektrisiteit op te wek (deur sonkrag in te span) om by die nasionale kragnet
in te voer en die krag op grond van ’'n kragkoopooreenkoms aan klante te “lewer”. Daarbenewens is 'n
ooreenkoms in plek gestel om die krag te verkoop aan PowerX, wat oor 'n NERSA-uitgereikte lisensie
beskik om handel te dryf in elektrisiteit, wat hulle in staat stel om krag wat uit skoon en hernubare bronne
opgewek word, te koop en aan sy klante te verkoop.

TEGNIESE BESONDERHEDE VAN DIE PROJEK

Leeuwbosch 1 en Leeuwbosch 2 FV-sonkragaanleg

Op hierdie stadium is die verwagting dat die beoogde FV-sonkragaanlegte FV-velde (reekse) sal insluit
wat uit verskeie FV-modules sal bestaan. Daarbenewens, elke beoogde FV-sonkragaanleg sal oor 'n
maksimum totale opwekkingsvermoé van hoogstens ongeveer 9,9 MW beskik. Die verwante infrastruktuur
sal onder andere die volgende insluit: interne toegangspaaie, een (1) skakelsubstasie per FV-aanleg, een
(1) permanente waghuis per FV-aanleg en een (1) tydelike bousone per FV-aanleg. Die elektrisiteit wat
deur die beoogde FV-sonkragaanlegte opgewek word, sal via die Leeudoringstad
Sonkragaanlegsubstasie by die nasionale kragnet ingevoer word.

Ter opsomming moet die volgende belangrike komponente as deel van elke beoogde FV-sonkragaanleg
opgerig word:

o FV-sonkragreekse:

o Die beoogde FV-sonkragaanlegte sal FV-velde (reekse) insluit wat uit verskeie FV-modules
bestaan.

o FV-paneelmonterings. FV-panele sal enkelas naspoormontering wees en die modules hetsy
kristallynsilikon of dun filmtegnologie.

o Elke FV-module sal sowat 2 274 mm (= 2,3 m) lank en 1134 mm (= 1,1 m) breed wees en op
steunstrukture bo die grond gemonteer word. Op hierdie stadium is die verwagting dat die strukture
enkelaansigmodules sal wees. Die finale ontwerpbesonderhede sal tydens die gedetailleerde
ontwerpfase van die beoogde ontwikkeling beskikbaar raak, voor die aanvang van konstruksie.

o Die fondasies sal heel waarskynlik hetsy beton of vasgestampte suile wees. Die finale fondasie-
ontwerp sal tydens die beoogde ontwikkeling se gedetailleerde ontwerpsfase bepaal word.

o Skakelsubstasie op die terrein:

o Elke FV-sonkragaanleg sal die konstruksie van een (1) nuwe skakelsubstasie op die terrein met 'n
vermoé van tussen 33 kV en 275 kV insluit. Die skakelsubstasie sal 'n oppervlakte van hoogstens
ongeveer 0,2ha beslaan.

o Die skakelsubtasie sal ('n) transformator(s) bevat om die spanning van medium- na hoogspanning
te verhoog. Gelykstroomkrag van die modules sal in die wisselrigters in wisselstroom omgeskakel
word en die spanning sal in die wisselrigtertransformators na mediumspanning verhoog word.

o Mediumspanningskabels (wat op hierdie stadium na verwagting ongeveer 0,8 m x 0,6 m breed sal
wees) sal die verskillende FV-reekse met die skakelsubtasie, sowel as met die Leeudoringstad
Sonkragaanlegsubstasie, verbind. Hierdie kabels sal ondergronds gelé word waar dit tegnies
uitvoerbaar is.

Leeuwbosch PV Generation (Pty) Ltd / Leeudoringstad Solar Plant (Pty) Ltd
Proposed Development of the 9.9MW Leeuwbosch 1 and 2 Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Plants and 132/11kV Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation
and associated infrastructure near Leeudoringstad

04 June 2021 Page 2



o Toegangspaaie:

o Toegang tot die FV-aanlegte sal geskied via 'n bestaande grondpad wat aansluit by die geteerde
R502-pad.

o Bestaande interne grondpaaie sal gebruik word om toegang tot die FV-reekse, sowel as die
skakelsubstasie op die terrein, te verkry.

o Waar nodig, kan nuwe interne grondpaaie met 'n breedte van tot ongeveer 4 m egter gebou word.

e Een (1) permanente waghuis vir elke FV-sonkragaanleg, wat elk 'n oppervlak van ongeveer 0,0876ha

(d.i. 876 m?) beslaan.

¢ Die hele omvang van elke beoogde FV-sonkragaanleg sal omhein wees. Op hierdie stadium is die
verwagting dat die omheining ongeveer 2,1 m hoog sal wees en van gegalvaniseerde staal met
elektrifisering bo-op gemaak sal word. Daarbenewens word verwag dat omheinings 'n oppervlakte van
ongeveer 18ha vir elke FV-sonkragaanleg sal dek.

o Tydelike infrastruktuur:

o Om water uit beskikbare plaaslike bronne te bekom. Bestaande boorgate sal gebruik word. Water
sal moontlik in tydelike wateropgaartenks geberg word. Die nodige goedkeurings van die
Departement van Water en Sanitasie (DWS) sal afsonderlik aangevra word (sou dit vereis word).

o Een (1) tydelike bousone per FV-sonkragaanleg, wat elk 'n terrein van ongeveer 0,2944ha (d.i.
2 944 m?) sal beslaan.

Leeudoringstad Sonkragaanlegsubstasie

Die projek sal die konstruksie van een (1) nuwe 132/11kV substasie (naamlik die Leeudoringstad
Sonkragaanlegsubstasie) insluit om die FV-sonkragaanlegprojekte te bedien, wat 'n opperviakie van
hoogstens ongeveer 10 016 m? (d.i. 0,1ha) sal beslaan. Die beoogde substasie sal 'n verhogingsubstasie
wees en sal ('n) transformator(s) vir spanningverhoging van medium- na hoogspanning bevat.
Gelykstroom- (GS-) krag van die onderskeie FV- sonkrag aanlegte sal in die wisselrigters omgeskakel
word na wisselstroom (WS) en die spanning sal in die wisselrigtertransformators tot mediumspanning
verhoog word.

Alternatiewe vir die Leeudoringstad Sonkragaanlegsubstasie

Twee (2) liggings / terreinalternatiewe is vir die beoogde substasieterrein oorweeg (albei geleé in
Gedeelte 37 van die plaas Leeuwbosch No. 44) en vergelykend deur die onderskeie spesialiste
geévalueer. Die substasie-alternatiewe is deur die geidentifiseerde omgewingsensitiewe en/of “verbode”
gebiede toegelig, aangesien verskillende omgewingspesialiste die projekgebied tydens hul onderskeie
ondersoeke geévalueer het.

PROJEKLIGGING

Die bogenoemde beoogde projekte sal tussen 5—7km oos van die dorp Leeudoringstad in die Maquassi
Hills Plaaslike Munisipaliteit, in die Dr. Kenneth Kaunda Distriksmunisipaliteit van die Noordwes-provinsie
geleé wees. Al drie (3) van die bogenoemde beoogde projekte sal geleé wees op Gedeelte 37 van die
plaas Leeuwbosch No. 44.

As 'n direk Geaffekteerde of Naburige Grondeienaar, versoek ons hiermee dat u ons voorsien van die
besonderhede van alle mense wat op u grond woon, dit huur of bestuur (naam, selfoonnommer, pos-
en/of e-posadres), sodat ons kan verseker dat alle potensiéle Belangstellende en/of Geaffekteerde Partye
(B&GP’s) op ons onderskeie projekdatabasisse ingesluit is.

Ons maak graag van hierdie geleentheid gebruik om u in te lig dat die Konsep Basiese Evalueringsverslae
(KBEV’s) vir die bogenoemde projekte ingevolge die Nasionale Wet op Omgewingsbestuur, 1998 (Wet
107 van 1998) (NEMA) (soos gewysig), beskikbaar sal wees vir 'n tydperk van 30 dae vir openbare
kommentaar en insae. Sodra hierdie verslae vir openbare hersiening en kommentaar versprei is, sal u
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skriftelike kennisgewings in hierdie verband ontvang (insluitend spesifiecke datums waarop die verslae
beskikbaar sal wees). Elektroniese kopieé van die KBEV’s (sodra dit versprei is) kan op digitale tablette
nagegaan word wat by die volgende openbare plekke voorsien sal word:

Ligging Adres Kantoorure kontak

Maquassi Hills Smutsstraat 56, Maandae — Vrydae | Moeketsi Medupe

Biblioteek Leeudoringstad 08h30 — 16h30 084 795 2889
Noordwes moeketsimedupe@yahoo.com /
2891 mooketsi@gmail.com

Kgakala Biblioteek Tladistraat 415, Maandae — Vrydae | Esther Hlongwane
Leeudoringstad 08h00 — 16h30 073 659 7219
Noordwes mabinak@gmail.com
2891

Die verslae, sowel as die meegaande bylaes, sal ook op die volgende webwerf beskikbaar gestel word:
http://www.sivest.com/, kliek op ‘Downloads’ en soek dan vir die legger ‘15962 Leeudoringstad’.

As u as 'n B&GP / Belanghebber wil registreer (as u nie reeds geregistreer is nie), kan u dit doen deur ons
te kontak by die onderstaande besonderhede deur die volgende metodes te gebruik:

= ons te kontak (telefonies, per faks, pos of e-pos) met enige navrae, kommentaar of versoeke vir
verdere projekinligting;

= kommentaar in te dien oor die Konsep Basiese Evalueringsverslae (KBEV’s) en wel in die
gestipuleerde insaetydperke.

Hlengiwe Ntuli / Stephan Jacobs

Posbus 2921, Rivonia, 2128

Telefoon: 011 798 0600

E-pos: hlengiwen@sivest.co.za / sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za
Faks: 011 803 7272

SIVEST moedig u aan om gebruik te maak van die geleenthede wat deur die openbare deelnameproses
geskep word om aktief by die proses betrokke te raak en kommentaar te lewer of daardie vraagstukke of
knelpunte te opper wat u raak en/of waarin u belangstel en waaroor u meer inligting verlang. U inset in
hierdie proses vorm ’'n belangrike deel van die omgewingstudies en ons hoor graag van u om u siening
oor die beoogde projekte te kry.

Ons dank u by voorbaat vir u aktiewe en waardevolle bydrae tot die BE- en openbare deelnameproses.

Die uwe

Stephan Jacobs

Omgewingskonsultant
SiVEST Omgewingsafdeling
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SIVEST

12 Autumn Road, Rivonia, 2128

PO Box 2921, Rivonia, 2128

Gauteng, South Africa Established 1952

Division: Environmental Consulting
Your Reference:  Leeudoringstad Solar PV
Our Reference: 15962 - Leeudoringstad
Date: 04 June 2021

Dear Landowner,

NOTIFICATION OF BASIC ASSESSMENTS (BAs) FOR THE TWO (2) PROPOSED SOLAR
PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) PLANTS AND ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE (SUBSTATION)
NEAR LEEUDORINGSTAD, NORTH WEST PROVINCE

* 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 SOLAR PV PLANT — (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be announced)

= 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 2 SOLAR PV PLANT - (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be announced)

* 132/11kV LEEUDORINGSTAD SOLAR PLANT SUBSTATION - (NW DEDECT Ref No: To be
announced)

As an identified Interested and/or Affected Party (I&AP) / stakeholder, we wish to notify you in terms of the
National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended) and the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations, under Government Notices No R982, R983, R984
and R985 (as amended), of the Basic Assessment (BA) processes that will be undertaken for the proposed
development of two (2) solar photovoltaic (PV) plants and associated electrical infrastructure (namely a
substation) near the town of Leeudoringstad, North West Province.

SIVEST SA (Pty) Ltd has been appointed, as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner
(EAP), to undertake the required BA and Public Participation Processes for the above-mentioned proposed
projects to be submitted to the North West Department of Economic Development, Environment,
Conservation and Tourism (NW DEDECT) for decision-making.

SIVEST would like to invite you, as an identified I&AP / stakeholder, to become actively involved in the BA
and Public Participation Processes for the proposed projects. The aim of the processes are as follows:

= To ensure that all the relevant environmental impacts are taken into consideration;

= To ensure public input; and

= Provide decision-makers with sufficient information to make an informed decision on the proposed
activities.

This letter serves to inform and notify all landowners and/or occupants of the land where the developments
are proposed, of the respective BA processes. We hereby request that you share this notification will anyone
currently occupying / residing on your land, as well as any other landowner or stakeholder who might have
an interest in the above-mentioned projects.

Information regarding the proposed projects is provided below. For more information regarding the proposed
projects as well as the BA and Public Participation Processes, please contact SiVEST using the contact
details provided below.

Part of the SiVEST Group ~ SiVEST SA (Pty) Ltd Registration No. 2000/006717/07 t/a SiVEST

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

In South Africa & Mauritius

MK-LH-2 Rev 06/20


http://www.sivest.co.za/
http://www.sivest.co.za/

PROJECT BACKGROUND & DESCRIPTION

In support of the need to find solutions for the current electricity shortages, the increasing demand for
energy, as well as the need to find more sustainable and environmentally friendly energy resources, South
Africa has embarked on an infrastructure growth programme supported by various government initiatives.
In response to this goal, Leeuwbosch PV Generation (Pty) Ltd and Leeudoringstad Solar Plant (Pty) Ltd are
proposing to construct two (2) solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities (namely the Leeuwbosch 1 and Leeuwbosch
2 Solar PV Plant, each with a generation capacity of up to 9.9MW) and a 132kV/11kV substation (namely
the Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation) near the town of Leeudoringstad in the North West Province.
The overall objective of the projects is to generate electricity (by capturing solar energy) to feed into the
national electricity grid and “wheel’ the power to customers based on a power purchase agreement.
Additionally, an agreement is in place to sell the energy to PowerX, who hold a NERSA-issued electricity
trading license which allows them to purchase energy generated from clean and renewable resources and
sell it to its customers.

PROJECT TECHNICAL DETAILS

Leeuwbosch 1 and Leeuwbosch 2 Solar PV Plant

At this stage, it is anticipated that the proposed solar PV plants will include PV fields (arrays) comprising
multiple PV modules with a maximum total generation capacity of up to approximately 9.9MW. The
associated infrastructure would include, but not be limited to, internal access roads, one (1) switching
substation per PV plant, one (1) permanent guard house per PV plant and one (1) temporary building zone
per PV plant. The electricity generated by the proposed solar PV plants will be fed into the national electricity
grid via the Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation.

In summary, the following key components are to be constructed as part of each proposed solar PV plant:

o Solar PV arrays:

o The proposed solar PV plant will include PV fields (arrays) comprising multiple PV modules.

o PV panel mountings. PV panels will be single axis tracking mounting, and the modules will be either
crystalline silicon or thin film technology.

o Each PV module will be approximately 2274mm (=2.3m) long and 1134mm (=1.1m) wide and
mounted on supporting structures above ground. At this stage it is anticipated that the structures will
be mono-facial modules. The final design details will become available during the detailed design
phase of the proposed development, prior to the start of construction.

o The foundations will most likely be either concrete or rammed piles. The final foundation design will
be determined at the detailed design phase of the proposed development

¢ On-site Switching Substation:

o Each solar PV plant will include the construction of one (1) new on-site switching substation with a
capacity of more than 33kV but less than 275kV. The switching substation will occupy an area of up
to approximately 0.2ha.

o The switching substation will contain transformer(s) for voltage step-up from medium voltage to high
voltage. DC power from the modules will be converted into AC power in the inverters and the voltage
will be stepped up to medium voltage in the inverter transformers.

o Medium voltage cabling (anticipated to be approx. 0.8m x 0.6m wide at this stage) will link the various
PV arrays to the switching substation as well as the Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation. These
cables will be laid underground, wherever technically feasible.

e Access Roads:

o Access to the solar PV plants will be via an existing gravel road which connect to the tarred R502

road.
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o Existing internal gravel roads will be used to access the PV arrays as well as the on-site switching
substation.

o New internal gravel roads of up to approximately 4m wide may however be constructed, where
necessary.

e One (1) permanent guard house for each solar PV plant, each occupying a site of approximately
0.0876ha (i.e. 876m?).

e Fencing will surround the entire extent of each proposed solar PV plant. At this stage it is anticipated
that the fencing will be approximately 2.1m high and will be made of galvanised steel with electrification
on top. In addition, fencing is anticipated to cover an area of up to approximately 18ha for each solar PV
plant.

e Temporary infrastructure:

o to obtain water from available local sources. Existing boreholes will be utilised. Water will potentially
be stored in temporary water storage tanks. The necessary approvals from the Department of Water
and Sanitation (DWS) will be applied for separately (should this be required).

o One (1) temporary building zone per solar PV plant which will each occupy a site of up to
approximately 0.2944ha (i.e. 2 944m?2).

Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation

The project will include the construction of one (1) new 132/11kV on-site substation (namely the
Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation) to serve the Solar PV Plant projects, occupying an area of up to
approximately 10 016m? (i.e. 0.1ha). The proposed substation will be a step-up substation and will contain
transformer(s) for voltage step-up from medium voltage to high voltage. Direct Current (DC) power from the
respective solar PV plants will be converted into Alternating Current (AC) power in the inverters and the
voltage will be stepped up to medium voltage in the inverter transformers.

Leeudoringstad Solar Plant Substation Site Alternatives

Two (2) location / site alternatives for the proposed substation site (both located within Portion 37 of the
Farm Leeuwbosch No. 44) have been considered and comparatively assessed by the respective specialists.
The substation site alternatives were informed by the identified environmental sensitive and/or “no-go”
areas, as various environmental specialists assessed the project area during their respective investigations.

PROJECT LOCATION

The above-mentioned proposed projects will be located between 5-7km east of the town of Leeudoringstad
in the Maquassi Hills Local Municipality, within the Dr Kenneth Kaunda District Municipality of the North
West Province. All three (3) of the above-mentioned proposed projects will be located on Portion 37 of the
Farm Leeuwbosch No. 44.

As a directly Affected or Adjacent Landowner, we hereby request that you provide us with the details of
all persons residing on, leasing or managing your land (name, cell phone number, postal address and/or
email address), so that we can ensure that all potentially Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APs) are
included on our respective project databases.

We would also like to take this opportunity to inform you that, in accordance with the National Environmental
Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) (as amended), the Draft Basic Assessment Reports
(DBARSs) for the above-mentioned projects will be available for public review and comment for a period of
30 days. Once these reports have been circulated for public review and comment, you will receive written
notifications in this regard (including specific dates that the reports will be available). Electronic copies of
the DBAR (once circulated) can be reviewed on digital Tablets which will be provided at the following public
places:
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Locations Address Open Hours Contact

Maquassi Hills | 56 = Smuts  Street | Monday - Friday Moeketsi Medupe

Library Leeudoringstad 08h30 - 16:30 084 795 2889
North West moeketsimedupe@yahoo.com /
2891 mooketsi@gmail.com

Kgakala Library 415 Tladi Street Monday - Friday Esther Hlongwane
Leeudoringstad 08h00 — 16h30 073 659 7219
North West mabinak@gmail.com
2891

The reports as well as the accompanying appendices will also available on the following website:
http://www.sivest.com/, click on ‘Downloads’ then browse to the folder ‘15962 Leeudoringstad’.

If you wish to register as an I&AP / stakeholder (if not registered already), you can do so by contacting us
at the details below using the following methods:

= Contact us (by phone, fax, post or e-mail) with any queries, comments or requests for further project
information;

=  Submit comments on the Draft Basic Assessment Reports (DBARs) within the review periods that will
be stipulated.

Hlengiwe Ntuli / Stephan Jacobs
PO Box 2921, RIVONIA, 2128
Phone:(011) 798 0600

E-mail: sivest_ppp@sivest.co.za
Fax: (011) 803 7272

SIVEST urge you to make use of the opportunities created by the public participation process to become
actively involved in the process and provide comment or concerns which affect and/or interest you, or about
which you would like more information. Your input into this process forms a key part of the environmental
studies and we would like to hear from you to obtain your views on the proposed projects.

We would like to thank you in anticipation of your active and meaningful contribution to the BA and public
participation processes.

Yours faithfully

Stephan Jacobs
Environmental Consultant
SiVEST Environmental Division
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Appendix 71
Distribution to Organs of State






BASIC ASSESSMENT (BA) FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 9.9MW LEEUWBOSCH 1 SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) PLANT AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR LEEUDORINGSTAD IN THE NORTH WEST PROVINCE, MAQUASSI HILLS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY IN THE DR KENNETH KAUNDA DISTRICT
MUNICIPALITY

DISTRIBUTION OF THE DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT (DBAR) TO ORGANS OF STATE (OoS) FOR COMMENT

TITLE SURNAME NAME POSITION POSTAL ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS

MAQUASSI HILLS LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Mr Jefferson Leseisane Municipal Manager (Acting) PO Box X3 Jeffersonl@magquassihills.org
WOLMARANSSTAD
2630

Mr Balao Peter LED Manger Private Bag X3 bolaopeter@gmail.com
Wolmaransstad
2630

DR KENNETH KAUNDA DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Ms Mabaso Zama Environmental Officer Old Mutual Building zmabaso@environment.gov.za
Patmore Road Orkney zamantungwazamisile@gmail.com
Klerksdorp

Ms Mojapelo Faith Environmental Officer Old Mutual Building faith.mojapelo@gmail.com
Patmore Road Orkney

Klerksdorp

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Provincial - NORTH WEST

Mr Sethosa Tebogo Pvt Bag X2075 Tebogo.sethosa@energy.gov.za
MMABATHO
2745

Ms Mahlaku Matshediso Pvt Bag X2075 Matshediso.mahlaku@energy.gov.za
MMABATHO
2745

National

Ms April Lerato Private Bag x96 lerato.april@energy.gov.za
PRETORIA
0001

Mr Masipa Pheladi Private Bag x96 Pheladi.Masipa@energy.gov.za
PRETORIA
0001

DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SANITATION

Ms Matsheka SM North West DWS MatshekaS@dwa.gov.za
Pvt Bag X5
MMABATHO
2735

Ms Maumela Doris Director for IE Private Bag X9506 MaumelaD@dws.gov.za
POLOKWANE
0700

NORTH WEST DEPARTMENT OF RURAL, ENVIRONMENTAL AND AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT

Ms Dintwe Tsholofelo Acting Director Private Bag X2039 tsholofelodintwe@nwpg.gov.za
MMABATHO
2735

DEAPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE, FORESTRY AND FISHERIES

Ms Marubini Mashudu Assistant Director Private Bag X120 mashuduma@daff.gov.za
PRETORIA
0001

DEPARTMENT OF MINERAL RESOURCES (DMR)




TITLE SURNAME NAME POSITION POSTAL ADDRESS EMAIL ADDRESS
Mr Nethwadzi Phumudzo Deputy Director Vaal University of Technology Building, |phumudzo.nethwadzi@dmr.gov.za
c/o Voortrekker & Margaretha Prinsloo
Streets
KLERKSDORP
2570
SANRAL
Ms Abrahams Nicolene Environmental Coordinator Private Bag X19 abrahamsn@nra.co.za
BELLVILLE
7535
Mr Dyers Shaun Manager: Statutory Control Private Bag X19 Dyerss@nra.co.za
BELLVILLE
7535
Ms Bota Victoria BotaV@nra.co.za
NORTH WEST DEPARTMENT OF ROADS AND TRANSPORT
Mr Mafune Alfred Head of Department Private Bag x2080 ddmogonediwa@nwpg.gov.za
MMABATHO
2735
Mr Thamae M Head of Department Private Bag x2080
MMABATHO
2735
SAHRA: HEAD OFFICE
Ms Higgitt Natasha Heritage Officer: Archaeology, PO Box 4637 nhiggitt@sahra.org.za
Palaeontology and Meteorites CAPE TOWN
Unit 8000
ESKOM
Mr Geeringh John Chief Planner PO Box 1091 GeerindH@eskom.co.za
JOHANNESBURG
2000

AIR TRAFFIC AND NAVIGATION SERVICES (ATNS)

Mr Mondzinger Graham Obstacle Evaluator Eastgate Office Park, Block C GrahamM@atns.co.za
South Boulevard Road
Bruma
2198
Ms Mileng Hassinah Obstacle Evaluator Eastgate Office Park, Block C ObstacleEvaluator@atns.co.za
South Boulevard Road
Bruma
2198
TRANSNET FREIGHT RAIL
Mr Maritz Willie Area Production Manager PO Box 620 willie.maritz@transnet.net
KIMBERLEY
8300
Ms Sallie Reyana Transnet Freight Rail reyana.sallie@transnet.net
15 Girton Road
Inyanda House 2
Parktown
SENTECH
Mr Koegelenberg Johan Renewable Projects Private Bag X06 koegelenbergj@sentech.co.za
HONEYDEW
2040
SQUARE KILOMETRE ARRAY
Dr Tiplady Adriaan Manager: Site Categorisation PO Box 522 atiplady@ska.ac.za
SAXONWOLD
2132
TELKOM
Ms van Zyl-Swart Annette Planner PO Box 1025, vzyla7 @telkom.co.za
Klerksdorp
2570
Mr Wayleave Applications Wayleave Officer Private Bag X20700 NERWayleaves@telkom.co.za

BLOEMFONTEIN
9300




TITLE SURNAME

NAME

POSITION

POSTAL ADDRESS

EMAIL ADDRESS

ENDANGERED WILDLIFE TRUST

Kirstenbosch National

ianl@ewt.org.za

Mr Little lan Senior Manager
Botanical Garden
Rhodes Drive
Newlands
Cape Town
WESSA
Mr Griffiths Morgan Environmental Governance PO Box 12444 morgan.griffiths@wessa.co.za
Programme Manager Central Hill info@wessa.co.za
Port Elizabeth wessanc@yahoo.com
6006
BIRDLIFE SOUTH AFRICA
Ms Ralston Samantha PO Box 515 advocacy@birdlife.org.za
RANDBURG

2125









